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From: Beal, Eleanor (Advanced Manufacturing and
Services)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D9ACA1E3B9B4451595D519454
8DB3ABO-BEAL, ELEAN]

Sent: Tue 23/04/2019 11:20:19 AM (UTC)

To: Permanent Secretary: GRO i Chisholm, Alex
(BEIS)} GRO - Steyn, Benjamin
(BEIS)[aL GRO ; Creswell, Carl (Better Regulation
Executive)f GRO i Watson, Craig (Advanced Manufacturing
and Services)f GRO {; Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced
Manufacturing and Services)} GRO i Aldred, Tom -
UKGI[i GRO :
"Tom.Coopet GRO

Subject: RE: Post Office catch-up

Attachment: Post Office update for Permanent Secretary_24 April 2019_FINAL.pptx

Dear Ben,

In advance of our session with the Perm Sec tomorrow on Post Office, please find attached slides to
be shared with Alex in advance.

These contain more background than we can likely cover in detail in the session, but this will
hopefully be useful for Alex. Our preference would be to focus on slides 3, 4 and 8, but we'd be happy
to discuss any issues in the pack depending on Alex’s interests.

Best wishes,
Eleanor

, Eleanor Beal
IV : Head of Post Office Policy and Sectors Briefing Hub
Department for Tel:i _GRO (X GRO )
: ' GRO
gtlzsgie«sts', IEg?:gty 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET
naustria egy | www.gov.uk/beis | hitps://twitter.com/beisgovuk

~~~~~ Original Appointment-----

From: Permanent Secretary < GRO i
Sent: 04 April 2019 16:34

To: Permanent Secretary; Chisholm, Alex (BEIS); Steyn, Benjamin (BEIS); Creswell, Carl (Better
Regulation Executive); Watson, Craig (Advanced Manufacturing and Services); Beal, Eleanor
(Advanced Manufacturing and Services); Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services);
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Subject: Post Office catch-up
When: 24 April 2019 17:00-17:45 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: 8N



